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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Neighborhood House/Purchase and Installation of New HVAC System

Applicant Requested Amount; $5.000
Appropriation Request Amount: $5,000

Executive Summary of Request
Funds will be used to assist in the purchase and installation of a new HVAC system.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? E] Yes [W]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes [W No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [w] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

—— N e e $5.000 4/11/2022
District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Neighborhood House/Purchase and Installation of New HVAC System

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:
Neighborhood House/Purchase and Installation of New HVAC System

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Neighborhood House

Program Name and Request Amount Purchase and Installation of New HVAC System $5,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

iE
(0]
(]

F
|

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

i
[

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

]

0]

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

o)
w

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

EE

|

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

[¢]
(2]

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

E

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

E

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? e
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? es
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? es

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

E

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

=
>

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

=

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

[

iﬁ
wl jw

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

B

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

[
1]

2

Prepared by: Councilwoman Donna Purvis Date: Mar 31, 2022
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Harward, Sonya

[ - L ]
From: Bell, LaTonya J.

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:24 AM

To: Purvis, Donna L.; Harward, Sonya

Cc: Blackwell, Rick; Blazis, Heather

Subject: RE: Neighborhood House

CM Purvis, thank you.
Sonya, sorry please add this email to the NDF packet because it addresses both items. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Purvis, Donna L. <Donna.Purvis@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@!louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Neighborhood House

Sorry, yes ma‘am, that was the reason.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 20, 2022, at 11:19 AM, Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

>

> You didn't provide a reason for the delay in the submission of the NDF Application. Did the
Neighborhood House learn that they can be reimburse through NDF funds for the HVAC in 2022,
resulting in its NDF Application being submitted in April 2022 instead of in 20217

>

> Thanks.
>
> ----- Original Message-----

> From: Purvis, Donna L. <Donna.Purvis@louisvilleky.gov>

> Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:02 AM

> To: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>

> Cc: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@!louisvilleky.gov>

> Subject: Neighborhood House

>

> Good Morning, LaTonya,

>

> The check showing payment for the agencies HVAC service was submitted yesterday for
appropriations.

>

> Also, this was an urgent need and they had to act quickly to replace the needed HVAC since they
serve various groups of the community.

>

> Thanks for your assistance.

>




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records Neighborhood House
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 201 N 25th Street, Louisville KY 40212 |+
Website: www.nhky.org
Applicant Contact: Jennie Jean Davidson Title: Executive Director
Phone: 502-774-2322 Email: jdavidson@nhky.org
Financial Contact:  |Beverly Jones Title: Director of Finance
Phone: 502-774-2322 Email: bjones@nhky.org
Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Kaycee Reed
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): | 501 N 25th Street, Louisville KY 40212

Council District(s): 40212

Zip Code(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: HVAC Replacement
Total Request: ($) l$5,000 I Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) [0

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
/] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

m IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
/] current year projected budget /1 1rS Form w9
71 current financial statement ) evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
m Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H 2] Annual audit {if required by organization)
m Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) D Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
z] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

S Amount:($) |
Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? MYes [ No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Yes D No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Neighborhood House is a community center serving Louisville’s West End. Our mission is to connect
families with opportunities and experiences that enhance the quality of their lives. Our vision is to break
the cycle of poverty for our children and families and empower them to change their lives.

Our Child Development Center serves children as young as 6 weeks old through developmental
milestones and prepares them for kindergarten. The Center is a part of the elite Excellence Academy,
Stars for Kids Now, and Greater Louisville Head Start.

Our Youth Development Program offers academic support, character development and life skills training,
cultural and recreational activities, and college and career readiness services to children ages 6-18.
During the 2020-2021 school year, we operated an NTI Academy to provide all-day support to our
students.

Our Family Services Department provides a variety of services to our community including young adults,
college students, parents and senior citizens. Four Seasons provides seniors with workshops, physical
and recreational activities, and meals to address their physical, social and emotional well-being and
improve the quality of their lives. Our Food Bank provides emergency food support and referrals for
other services.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Ted Nixon 2024
Debbie Held 2022 -12-31
Kevin Everwine 2023

Daniel Gibson 2023

Celia Manlove 2023

Kate Ward 2023

Allison Stack 2023

Deja Jackson 2022 -12-31
Nubia Bennett 2022 -12-31
Dr. Kelly McCants 2024
Amber Garvey 2022 -12-31
Tom Reith 2022 -12-31
Anne Hoskinson 2022 -12-31
Kelli Morris 2023

Describe the Board term limit policy:

As outlined in our bylaws, our board of directors are limited to three year terms with no more than three

consecutive terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Jennie Jean Davidson $103,472
Martha Fuson $77,226
Jill Seelmeyer $64,868

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

We requested multiple bids from vendors and began raising funds for our HVAC replacement in 2021. The
project included the purchase and installation of two new HVAC systems and all iabor, equipment and
materials associated with such a large project. The project was completed in August 2021, putting a
financial strain on our capital improvement funds. The total project expenses was $42,399.

The families we serve are from some of the poorest zip codes in the city, including 40212, 40211, 40203,
40210, 40202, 40208, 40216, and 40215. Most of our families live in Portland, Russell, Chickasaw, and
Shawnee. We also serve families from other West End neighborhoods and downtown.

The neighborhoods in which our members live are among those with the highest rates of substance
misuse and poverty and the lowest life expectancy in the city. These were the circumstances prior to
Covid-19, and research shows that the negative side effects of necessary social distancing measures will

be grave for many.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Funding will be toward the total cost of HVAC purchase and installation. All funds were paid to the
contractor (Schardein Mechanical). No funds will go to sub grantees.

The final cost of the total HVAC replacement and repair was $42,399. We received several bids for the
work, and this contractor's bid met our needs best.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v’ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

Paret Linstallation-ofboiler.

[Z] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.
$42,399 was the final bill. We are requesting $5,000 to help cover the total expense.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Neighborhood House is dedicated to providing the highest quality care to our children. This includes
making sure that our facilities are comfortable, safe and as up-to-date as possible to meet the needs of the
families who trust our Child Development Center to care for their children. In 2021, it became clear that we
needed to update our HVAC system to replace outdated units. The AC units were a major expense for our
organization, but these updates are vital to ensuring our children, senior members and families are
comfortable and that our center is up to code on all facility requirements.

Our specific outcomes for youth and family programming are as follows:
Objective 1 -

Active Youth Development Program members who participate in programs 3 or more days each week on
average will demonstrate improvement in reading and math skills.

Neighborhood House tracks outcomes for each of our programs in accordance with our standard
operating policies and in alignment with our strategic plan and goal to increase the impact of each of our
programs from year to year. Specifically, for our Youth Development Program, we track attendance each
day, monitor students academic progress throughout the year through JCPS’s Cascades software,
perform internal assessments, and progress reports. Our Youth Advocate staff communicate directly with
teachers as needed when assessments and progress reports indicate that a student is falling behind.

SO PR |
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F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Neighborhood House has a long history with partners like Dare to Care, Louisville Metro Government,
Metro United Way and Maryhurst. Our Dare to Care partnership allows us to feed kids dinner every day,
and 3 meals a day during our summer program. Our Dare to Care Food Bank, open to the community for
3 hours every weekday, distributes over 200 food monthly.

We also partner with Evolve 502, Greater Louisville Head Start, and the Decode Project. When we first
began our NTI programming in 2020, we saw that 100% of our students were at least one grade level
behind in reading and math. However, we know that with the financial support needed to grow our staff
and programming, our families can and will thrive. Our NTI Academy students far exceeded the academic
outcomes of the average Jefferson County Public School student — 82% improved or maintained their
GPAs. On average, 73% improved or maintained their math grades because of the personalized support
they received. In comparison, WDRB News reported in July 2021 that 16,704 out of 90,048 students, or
18.6%, failed at least one course.

We know that lasting impact and change happen when we work together. We are committed to
strengthening our existing partnerships and working with new partners to ensure our families are
supported and have access to opportunities to improve their lives.

Page 6
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Neighborhood House NDF Application
HVAC Replacement
April 10, 2022

E. Describe the program’s benefit to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the
program’s process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the
benefits to those being served.

Neighborhood House is dedicated to providing the highest quality care to our children, families and
seniors. This includes making sure that our facilities are comfortable, safe and as up-to-date as possible
to meet the needs of the families who trust us. In 2021, it became clear that we needed to update our
HVAC system to replace outdated units. The AC units were a major expense for our organization, but
these updates are vital to ensuring our children, senior members and families are comfortable and that
our center is up to code on all facility requirements.

Our specific outcomes for youth and family programming are as follows:
Objective 1

Active Youth Development Program members who participate in programs 3 or more days each week on
average will demonstrate improvement in reading and math skills.

Neighborhood House tracks outcomes for each of our programs in accordance with our standard
operating policies and in alignment with our strategic plan and goal to increase the impact of each of our
programs from year to year. Specifically, for our Youth Development Program, we track attendance each
day, monitor students academic progress throughout the year through JCPS’s Cascades software,
perform internal assessments, and progress reports. Our Youth Advocate staff communicate directly with
teachers as needed when assessments and progress reports indicate that a student is falling behind.

Expected outcome — 70% of students who participate in programs 3 or more days each week on average
will maintain or demonstrate improvement in reading and math skills.

Obijective 2

The Youth Development program will provide all members with continued skill development programs
and activities focused on Social-Emotional Learning.

Neighborhood House uses the Staff Rating for Youth Behavior (SRYB) as a tool to measure social-
emotional learning (SEL) developed by the Weikart Center for Youth Program Quality. It is a pre/post,
observation-based assessment that is designed to assess the behavior of children and youth in OST
programs and measure whether youth are making progress on SEL skills such as teamwork, emotion
management, responsibility, and problem-solving.

Expected outcome — 75% percent of participants who attend three or more days each week for at least
six weeks will demonstrate improvement or maintain SEL skill levels as measured by staff observations
and the SYRB.

Objective 3
The Family Coaching Program provides financial coaching and goal-setting, health and wellness
activities, family engagement, parental support, access to our emergency food bank to help families focus

on other expenses and building savings, connection with other community services, and more. Assist
parents with goal setting to improve the overall wellbeing and financial stability of their family.

Applicant’s initials JID



Our Family Coaching program uses surveys and frequent check-ins with our families to track progress
and ensure we are reaching our outlined goals. Our Family Coaches also use Unite Us, which is our
Case Management software that helps track client notes. We can make referrals through this software to
other organizations. We were one of the Metro United Way pilot sites for this software. We create
quarterly reports for our programs based on the goals outlined above, and are happy to report them to the
Foundation as requested.

Expected outcomes —

¢ 60 families will be served
» 75% of families who are engaged in the coaching program will make progress toward their goals.

Applicant’s initials JID



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

©Clololojlojlo|loiololo

J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project $5,000 $37,399 | 0. $42,399
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $5 000 $37,399 | $42,399

Yo of Program Budget 11.79% 88.21% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $37,399

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

e~ 1$37,399

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds

Metro Metro
Funds Funds

NOT APPLICABLE 0

Total| g 0 0

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: jjy 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [7] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials JJD




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

pplication, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the lefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2.  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: /\/\/7,—0\/\,\/ Date: April 10, 2022

Legal Signatory: (please print): Je%nie Jegn Davidson Title: | Executive Director
Phone: 1502.774-2322 Extension: Email: |jdavidson@nhky.org
Page 10
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Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhood Development Fund Training Attestation

Grantee Organization Name: Ne\().uhm(m“d Yrose,

Grantee Representative Name: M_@‘fd

I agree that | am an authorized representative and/or signatory of the organization named above and attest to
having viewed the Neighborhood Development Fund training presentation. | understand the reporting
requirements of the Neighborhood Development Fund grant. Additionally, after viewing the presentation, | have
correctly answered the below questions.

Please check:

| viewed the NDF training material on the website

Answer the following questions before signing (Circle or write in the correct answer).

1. The NDF funding your agency received is a gift from LMG? True o
2. Name the three budget categories that require a detail list.

Qionr fenittarce.  omomumty Events 4 Fewnvalsand £

3. Ifyour agency charged gross pay to NDF, you are required to provide additional documentation to

satisfy reporting requirements. or False
4. Which four questions should your financial support documentation answer at all times?
g » Wk , ANWen and aNWeYP,

5. Your agency is considered noncompliant if you do not account for funds received and/or your financial
report is missing support documentation?r False
6. Canceled check, bank statement, invoice and receipt are considered proof of paymentr False.

%ui@uﬂ 2]24 2027,
Grantee Bepresentative Signature Date

NOTE: Please return to Roxanne Steele

E-mail address: Roxanne Steele@louisvilleky.gov Fax: 502-574-3219
Mailing Address: Louisville Metro Government

ATTN: NDF Coordinator
611 West Jefferson St.

Louisville, KY 40202



g"’ IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service .

46127

Cincinnati Service Center In reply refer to: 0752161033
CINCINNATI OQ0H 45999-0038 Feb. 11, 2013 LTR 4168C o
61~-0445842 0000006 0O
00014734
BODC: TE

NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE
201 N 25TH ST
LOUISVILLE KY 40212

Emplover Identification Number: 61-0445842
Person to Contact: Mr. Perkins
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to your Jan. 31, 2013, request for information
regarding your tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in QOcotber 1972.

Qur records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within

"the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in

section(s) 509(al) (1) and 170C(blI (1) (A)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive years results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
tHe filing due date of the third return Tor organizations required to
file. We will publish a 1list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code an our website
beginning in early 2011.
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NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE
201 N 25TH ST
LOUISVILLE KY 40212

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yvours,

%g

Stephen E. Paxton
Operations Manager, AM Operations 3
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Neighborhood House, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position
As of January 31, 2022

Total

Tuesday, Feb 15, 2022 12:21:21 PM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis




Neighborhood House, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

As of January 31, 2022

Total

ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts

1020 - Operating Account - Stock Yards 296,250
1025 - PNC Checking Account 3,305
1030 - Money Market Account - Stock Yards 496,959
1085 - Charitable Gaming Account - SYB 550
1090 - Cash on hand 104
Total Bank Accounts $ 797,169
Total Accounts Receivable $ 425,321
Other Current Assets
1310 - Prepaid Expenses 3,119
1320 - Prepaid Insurance 2,425
1350 - Deposits with UST Unemployment) 22,211
Total Other Current Assets $ 27,756
Total Current Assets $ 1,250,245
Fixed Assets
1410 - Land 18,200
1411- Land Purchased for New Building 506,993
1420 - New Building 2,748,383
1421 - Blue Building 397,976
1425 - Improvements 188,924
1430 - Equipment 94,147
1431 - Furniture & Fixtures 300,402
1435 - Vehicles 60,358
1480 - Accumulated Depreciation (2,615,714)
Total Fixed Assets $ 1,699,668
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,949,913
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Total Accounts Payable $ 269
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Payroll 36,568
2200 - Accrued Vacation 46,164
2310 - Dental insurance WH (1,829)
2320 - FSA WH (1,053)
2340 - Supplemental Insurance WH (607)
2350 - United Way WH 536
2360 - Vision Insurance WH (509)
2400 - Deferred FICA Taxes (CARES) 34,205
2700 - Refundable Advance 297,873
Total Other Current Liabilities $ 411,438
Total Current Liabilities $ 411,707
Total Liabifities $ 411,707
Equity
3100 - Unrestricted Assets (243,800)
3150 - Retained Earnings 513,747
3500 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 636,032
3501 3501- Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 124,111
Total 3500 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 757,143
Opening Balance Equity 1,533,983
Net Revenue {22,866)
Total Equity $ 2,538,207
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 2,949,913
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rom 99

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No_ 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
» Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the [atest information.

A_For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning_07/01/19  andending 06/30/20
B Checkif applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change Neighborhood House, Inc.
D Name change Doing business as 61-0445842
a 9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] nital retum 201 N. 25th St. 502-774-2322
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated A A
Louisville KY 40212 G Gross receipts$ 2,312,729
D Amended retumn F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Jennie Jean Davidson H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? D Yes @ No
102 North 25th St H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
Louisville KY 40212 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
) Tax-exempt status: m 501(c)(3) m 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) m 4947(a)(1) or ]—] 527
J_website:  www.nhky.or q H(c) Group exemption number P>

I L Yearof formation: 1896 ] M _State of legal domicile: KY

K__Form of organization: || Corporation [ Trust Association Other P>

Summary

g
£
% 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
< | 3 Number of voting members o the governing body (Part Vi, ine 1a) 318
2| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, linetby 4 18
‘g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) 5 59
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) | ... . 6 | 400
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), linet2 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, N 39 ... ... ... ... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part VIIL, inethy 914,062 1,730,080
£| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, ine2g) 505,332 423,097
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4,and79) 2,510 -3,739
%1 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, &, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 64,413 145,493
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... ... ... ... 1,486,317 2,294,931
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) | . 1,157,510 1,165,433
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) :
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#-24¢) 689,962 637,905
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) 1,847,472 1,803,6338
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18fromline 12 ... . ~-361,155 491,593
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
851 20 Total assets (PartX,line 16) ... 2,045,035 2,589,195
<5 21 Total liabilties (PartX, ine26) ... 106, 635 159,202
=2 22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 . . .. 1,938,400 2,429,993

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Date

Sign } Signature of officer

Executive Director

Here } Jennie Jean Davidson

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D it ] PTIN
Paid Robert Moreland Robert Moreland 02/08/21] sel-employed | PO0418596
Preparer |, . ..ne » Baldwin CPAs, PLLC Firm's EIN P 20-1416603
Use Only 10180 Linn Station Road Suite 200

Fimsaddess » Louisville, KY 40223 Phone no. 859-626-9040

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

m Yes ]_[No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2019
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990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Hl . .
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

For|

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 or 890-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Didthe organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SOIVICES? [ ] ves [X| No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ 30, 448 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 15,562 )
4e Total program service expenses P 1,416,009
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 3
.__Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? ¥ “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! | .. . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Parti 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partiff 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,"complete Schedule D, Partl 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part lll 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V.
11 |f the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIIL X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvii 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 187 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX 11e | X
t Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 1f ] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland X ... 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllis optional =~ 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts tand vV~ 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fland Vo 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv. .~ 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .~ 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,”"complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .. .. . ... .. .. . . ... .. 21 X
DAA rorm 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand il . ... ... ... . 22 X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If *No,”go toline 25a . . . ... 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Iif “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part/ 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
ff"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Iil
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part v~ 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
Yes,"complete Schedule L Part IV 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 | X
30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes,”complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? Jf "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part ll 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part i, Iil,
or IV, and PartV,ine 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)13y2 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule R, Part V, lne2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V,ine2 ... 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? I “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVi 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartV.. ... ...

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 17
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable =~~~ 1] 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) Winnings 10 Prize WINNEIS? .. e ettt e e e e e e e et 1c | X
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
b
3a
b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country B>
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOrm 82827 ..., 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear l 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? X
t  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified inteliectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79 X
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966?
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a doner, donor advisor, or related person?
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIli, tinet12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club faciltes =~ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross !ncome from members Or Shareh0|ders .......................................................... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or recelved fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... ... ... ... .. ..
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthpltans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand .................................................................. 130
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No,” provide an explanation on Schedue O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes." complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

DAA
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Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 6
‘PartVl. Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI ... ... B@_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 18
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on fine 1a, above, who are independent 1b | 18
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Didthe organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a  Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b_ X

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegovemingbody?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes, " provide the names and addresses onSchedule QO . ... ... ... . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... 10b
11a  Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? 1a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a  Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if ‘No,"goto ine 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? I “Yes,”
descrlbe In SChea’uIe O how this was done ............................................................................................... 12c x
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 152 | X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity during theyear? 16a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ...
Section C. Disclosure
17 Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B R
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
X Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conilict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P
Beverly Jones 201 N. 25th st.
Louisville KY 40212 502~774-2322

DAA Form 990 (2019
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Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 7
. Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o Listall of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o Listall of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o Listthe organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o Listall of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours {do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, uniess person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorirustee) organization organizations from the
hours for ST S TS T Tex= (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related a8l 2 | 212 I2&|8 related organizations
organizations §'§; g8 1 gg; S
below g8 3 € [og
dotted line) ;;‘ § 3 =
gl a 2
@ g %
()Jennie Jean Davidson
USROS IS 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 53,480 4,464
(2yDustin Bell
UURUUTRRRPRRTPRROON SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0 0
(3yNubia Bennet
EUUNURURURPRUUSURPUROES SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(9 Kevin Everwine
SURTRUNEURRUURUPRRRNY O 1.00
Treasurer 0.00 [X X 0 0
(5)Kevin Fuqua
RUSRRRUEUNRRPRRPRURNY O 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(6)Amber Garvey
UREURUVNPRUURTRURNY O 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(mDaniel Gibson
RUUEURUUURRPRRRURTRRROROON NO 1.00
Resource Development 0.00 | X X 0 0
(8yDebbie Held
SSUSUUTRNRTUUONUSURPRRRRNY DO 1.00
Vice President 0.00 | X X 0 0
@ Vicki Hines~Martin
USRNSSR RUPRURURPRNORS DU 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(10)Anne Hoskinson
1,00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(11)Tom Kokai
SR PRRORURPRRPRIORN! BOS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 8
1 Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
® ® © (D) ) ®
Name and title Average Pasition Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours {do not check moreA than one compensation compensation of other
per week bo>.<, uniess person fs both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for 3l 510 xjex] o {W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1098-MISC) organization and
related g,% E3 ES 2 é‘% % related organizations
organizations |8 & % 218 %9. 2
below g2l 3 2 g
dotted line) % E: 3 S
3] 2 g
@ &
(12) Celia Manlov
T URUUURURRRRRRRURUY ST 1.00
Board Member 0.00 (X 0 0
(13) Carol Mattix
SUURUURRUSRRRUURRPUIY DU 1.00
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0 0
(14) Kelli Morris
] 1,00
Board Member 0.00 |[X 0 0
(15) Ted Nixon
USSR RETRURSRUTN RO 1.00
President 0.00 |X X 0 0
(16) Tom Rieth
ST RU USRS S 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(17) Allison Stack
TR TR USSR SPUUONY SOV 1.00
At Large 0.00 |X X 0 0
(18) Kate Ward
) 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0 0
(19) Cheryl White
) 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
1b Subtotal ... > 53,480 4,464
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A . ... .. .. >
d Total(add linesibandi¢) . ... ... .. ... .. > 53,480 4,464
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

VIl

5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and

(A)
business address

B
Description of services

€
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization B

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc.

61

-0445842

H: Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIi|

(A
Total revenue

(B)
Related or exempt
function revenue

(€)
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue exciuded
from tax under
sections 512-514

.g .2 1a Federated campaigns 1a 240,841
£3| b Memoershipdues .. 1b 2,597
sE| ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 5,095
(FSE d Related organizations id
g‘E e Governmentgrants (contributions) 1e 36,900
.9_(,’_’ f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
S é‘ and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f 1,444,647
'Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f, | 19 I$ 246,101
S8 h Total. Addlinesfa—tf ... ... .. > 1,730,080
Business Code
g | 2a _Day Care Client Fees . . 363,252 363,252
Bg| b . Food Program Fees . . .. . 44,283 44,283
2§ © . Other program fees .. . . .. . ... 15,562 15,562
sa
gx : ......................................................
& U
f All other program servicerevenue .. ... .............
g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... . .. ... . .. .. ... > 423,097}
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > -3,431 -3,431
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds = >
5 Royalties ....... ... .. .. »
(i} Real {ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a 72,616
b Less: rental expenses| 6b
€ Rentalinc.or floss) | 6¢ 72,616
d Netrentalincomeor (1088) ...... ... .. .. . ... ... > 72,616 72,616
7a Gross amount from i) Securities
sales of assets
other than inventory |_7&
2 b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps. | 7b
& ¢ Gain or (loss) 7c
E d Netgainor (loss) ... .. ...
© | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding & . . 5,095
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePartlV,linet8 8a
b Less:directexpenses 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events .
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartV,line19 9a
b Less:directexpenses 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . ..
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less:costof goods sold 10b
¢_Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . ..................
® Business Code
Soft1a Other 607 607
SH b
B C
= d Allotherrevenue .................................. ...
e Total. Addlines 11a~11d ... 4 607
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... ... ... .. > 2,294,931 423,396 141,455

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 10
“ParfiX:  Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any linein this Part IX [7-__
i i (A) (B) © (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program senvice Management and Fundraising

eneral expenses expenses

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line22 =~
3 Granis and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, fines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 99,000 29,700 19,800 49,500

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalariesandwages 878,919 728,881 127,484 22,554
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 21,128 16,389 3,182 1,557
8 Otheremployee benefts 55,703 43,210 8,389 4,104
10 Payrolitaxes 110, 683 85,858 16,670 8,155
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Accounting 12,500 12,500

Professional fundraising services. See Part |V, line 17
Investment management fees

@ -0 a0 T o
3
o
‘=
3
<

Other. (ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, fistline 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 7 7 058 7 ’ 058
12  Advertising and promotion 9,239 9,239
13 Officeexpenses 31,376 5,801 19,330 6,245
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 83,449 64,731 12,569 6,149
17 Travel 4,110 2,041 2,069

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 13,339 9,872 2,395 1,072
20 Interest ... 3,782 2,934 570 278
21 Paymentstoaffifates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 146,719 113,811 22,097 10,811
23 Insurance 35,964 27,897 2,650

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a Program Expenses 241,623 241,623

b Contract Labor 17,786 17,786

¢  Other Expenses 12,959 10,992 1,889 78

d Telephone = 8,760 6,795 1,319 646

e Allotherexpenses 9,241 7,688 1,351 202
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 1, 803, 338 1, 416, 009 264 ; 089 123, 240

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here» | | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ... .. ..
DAA Form 990 (2019)




103004 02/08/2021 3:17 PM

Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 11
art X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part X . .. m
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—nondinterest-bearing ... 60,247| 1 309,760
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 183,034] s 501,334
4 Accounts receivable, net ... 32, 065| 4 53,721
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
) under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) === 6
8|7 Notesandloansrecovablonet 7
< 8 lnventorles for sa‘e or Use ................................................................. 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 33,266 9 24,711
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 4,315,38
b Less:accumulated depreciaton 10b 2,615,714 1,736,423) 10c 1,699,669
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . .. 11
12 Investments-—other securities. See Part IV, linet?t .~~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, linett 13
14 ntangibleassets 14
15 Other assets. See Paﬁ IV’ ]ine T 15
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal iNe 33) ................................ 2,045,035| 16 2,589,195
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 106, 635 17 106,729
18 Grantspayable
19 Deferred revenue .........................................................................
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities L
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD
P4 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlied entity or family member of any of these persons .~~~
— |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partiess
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D, .. ..o 25 52,473
26__ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . ... ... oo 106, 635| 26 159,202
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P @
a2 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
£l2r Netsssewswinoudonorrestictons
S |28 Netassets with donor restrictions .
B Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P D
i and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds
‘3'5, 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, of land, building, or equipmentfund
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
8|32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... 1,938,400 32 2,429,993
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balanCes ... ... ... ... ... ... . 2,045,035 33 2,589,195

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842

Page 12

Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X! ... .. . . . .. ... ...

O WO NOU D WN =

-

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), fine 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

[ 1
2,294,931

1,803,338

491,593

1,938,400

WO N[ O [ [N |-

2,429,993

Financial Statements and Reporting

32, COUMN (B)) .o

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XH . ... . . .. .. ... ...

2a

b

[

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?
If “Yes,"” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . ... . . .. ... ... ...

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2019
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No 1545.0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a ion 501(c)(3) org ionora ion 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 201 9

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service

P Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842
g Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city,andstate:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
P Sy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part i)

LI

]

~N o

L) ) &

10

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 12e, 12, and 12g.
a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type IL. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Hll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Hll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
__ requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e U Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Iil
functionally integrated, or Type I non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations ... 1]
g Provide the following information about the subbdned organization(s).
(i} Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support {see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(©)
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2019

Neighborhood House,

Inc.

61-0445842

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} 4

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(€) 2019

(f) Total

1,051,876

986,706

1,346,121

816,616

1,730,080

5,931,399

1,051,876

986, 706

1,346,121

816,616

1,730,080

5,931,399

Public support. Subtract line § from line 4

5,931,399

Sectlon B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | 4

7
8

10

11
12
13

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

(c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

(f) Total

Amounts from line 4

1,051,876

986,706

1,346,121

816,616

1,730,080

5,931,399

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

71,756

70,515

70,510

73,179

69,185

355,145

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... ... ..

82,349

87,088

34,758

17,285

72,270

293,750

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) .............. ... ...

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

6,580,294

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, th:rd fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

1,734, 442

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14

33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part Vi how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, or 17a, and line

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 3

Partli:  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) P (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose ..

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
ne6) . .. ..o
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) b (a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . . ..
b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly caried on . ..

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL)

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere .. ... il > []
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16___Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 . ... .. ... oo L 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (fy) 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Partll, line17 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ................ ... ... .. > D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................... .. > D

20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .................. ... ... ... .. 4 D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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61-0445842 Page 4

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc.

rt Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in fine 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Typel or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a tamily member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

W as the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type |l non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

10a

10b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)
Yes No

b

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

11a
11b
11c

Sectlon B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? ¥ “Yes,"” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes No

Section E. Type Ill Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

b

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role piayed by the organization in this regard.

D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entily (see instructions).

3b

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page6
2t V.. Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See

instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Year (B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a__ Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢__Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d  Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

tactors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
§ __Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply ine 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1__Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1

2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2

3__Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type IIi supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schgqme A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019

Neighborhood House, Inc.

61-0445842 Page 7

Type [l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

-t

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.

@ iN O O | W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part V). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

U]

Excess Distributions

(i
Underdistributions
20

(iif)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Fmij=io o o o |o

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from2015 . . . ... ...

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excessfrom2018 . ... . ... .. ... . ... ...

o oo |Tr|»

Excessfrom2019 . . . . ... .. ... ...

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 8
. Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. ub:
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Empioyer identification number

Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842

P Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)

4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear . .

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? ... ... . i iiiiiiiiii.s D Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

eld at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

oo oo

tax year B

5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L U
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M)(4)(BYI)? . D Yes [ | No

9 In Part Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 |

(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X LPs
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 S
b _Assets included in Form 890, Part X . oo e > $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA



103004 02/08/2021 3:17 PM

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program

| Scholarly research el Joher
D Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xt
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... ................................ D Yes j No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 880, PartX? [] Yes [ No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f -
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes | | No
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XllIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XUl ... ... ... ... ................. [ ]
; Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ... ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses ....................................
d Grants or scholarships =~~~
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses =~
g Endofyearbalance . . . . ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment» %
b Permanentendowment®» %
¢ Termendowment» %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations .. 3a(i)
(i) Related organizalions 3a(ii)
b if “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation

faland 525,193 525,193
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment

e Other ... .o 3,790,190 2,615,714 1,174,476

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10C.) . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... | 3 1,699,669

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Sched Ie D (Form 990) 2019

Neighborhood House,

Inc. 61-0445842

Page 3

Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
{including name of security)

(b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Investments — Program Related

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on

Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

{b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2

()

4

5

(6)

7

8

()

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a} Description

{b) Book value

)

(2

3)

4)

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(?) Refundable Advances 52,473

()]

4)

(5)

(6

7

(8)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) lne25) . . . . . . > 52,473
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XUl .................... Dﬂ_

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 2,294,931
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... 2a

b Donated Sewices and use Of faCimieS .................................................... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grarts 2

d Other (Describein PartXINL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . ...
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 .. ... 2,294,931
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describein Part W) ab

c Add Iines 4a and 4b .......................................................................................................

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12.) . . . . . . 2,294,931
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1,803,338
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part iX, line 25:

a Donated Sewices and use Of faCi“ties .................................................... za

b Prioryearadjustments ... 2b

¢ Otherlosses . ... 2¢

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d .. .. ...
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 1,803,338
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b 4a

b Other (Describein Part XIL) . ... ab

¢ Addfinesdaand4b
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, fine 18.). ... ... ... .. .. ... . . . . . . ... ... ... 5 1,803,338

i X{ll:: Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part X — FIN 48 Footnote

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 5
Xilt. Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
- Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 990 EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 201 9

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number
Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Name of the organization

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part V1) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If “Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i:i)iszi:’hmnd- (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual . . caustodya‘olf {iv) Gross receipts {or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total i »

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 2
% Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
Night to Rise Play to Learn None {add col. (a) through
(event type) {event type) {total number) col. (c))
2
8| 1 Grossreceipts 89,6211 5,644 94, 855
v
2 Less: Contributions 4,720 375 5,095
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line2) oo 84,491 5,269 89,760
4 Cashprizes
6§ Noncash prizes
& | 6 Rentfacilitycosts
&
3
5 | 7 Foodand beverages
8
& | 8 Entertainment
8 Other direct expenses 15,194 2,296 17,490
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (o) | > 17,490
11_Netincome summary. Subtractline 10 fromfine3 column(d) ............................. ... ... . .. ... ... ... ... > 72 I 270

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

© Bi (b) Pull tabs/instant oth . {d) Totai gaming (add
2 (@) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (¢) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
[
o

1 Grossrevenue .. ... ..
@ | 2 Cashprizes
2
g
21 3 Noncashprizes
1K)
IS
E 4 Rent/facility costs =

5 Other direct expenses

- Yes ................. °/° L) Yes ................ °/° -

6 Volunteer labor No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline 1, column (d) ... ... ... ... . . . . . . . . >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b If “Yes,” explain:

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

15a

16

17

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? L] Yes [ No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? ... ... D Yes D No

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization’s facility 13a %

An outside facility 13b %
Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and

records:

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? D Yes D No

If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party b 3

If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided P>

D Director/officer EJ Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year b $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE M

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

P> Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

P> Attach to Form 990.

t of the T . . . . .
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Name of the organization Empioyer identification number
Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842
Types of Property
@ (b) @ (@
) _— Nongash contribution -
Check if Number of contributions or Method of determining
amounts reported on
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIl fine 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—- Works Of art ................
2  Art—Historical treasures
3  Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5  Clothing and household

goods

© 0 ~N o
3
=
o)
g
<
@
k]
=
o
9
@
=3
~

10 Securities — Closely held stock

11 Securities — Partnership, LL.C,
or trust interests

12 Securities — Miscellaneous

13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structures

14  Qualified conservation
contribution — Other

15  Real estate — Residential

16  Real estate — Commercial

17  Real estate— Other

18  Collectbless

19  Foodinventory X 1 160,284
20  Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taddermy

22  Historical artifacts

23  Scientific specimens

24  Archeological artifacts

25  Otherb(Property Improv)| X | 1 85,817
26 OtherM( )
27 Omer®( ... )
28 Ofther P ( )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Ii.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions ?

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions ?

b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |l

Yes | No

30a X

32a X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule M (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule M (Form 990y 2018 Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842 Page 2
Par Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2019
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Compilete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842

Page 1 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Neighborhood House, Inc. 61-0445842

Page 2 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

DAA
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103004 Neighborhood House, Inc.
61-0445842 Federal Statements

FYE: 6/30/2020

2/8/2021 3:17 PM

Accounts payable - EOY

Description Amount
Accrued Payroll & WH S 97,579
Accounts payable & Accrued Exp 9,150

Total S 106,729




AREIDID ARTICLES 0F ILTORPORATION.

The undersigned, Lucy Belimup, Helchen B. narraf.
Foxrtha . Ssohs, ﬁmily E.Viinnisorodo, Emil 8. Tuchuu.’ﬁanry
ilauber, Lufon Allen, ‘Zdward Sochs, Jernerd Flexner, Leon 2,
Lowis, Ternord Sellizuun and Peroy i. Booth, being all of the
menbera‘of the Board o Trusteem or xahugora.of ”ﬂoiéhborhood
Ebuno(",u corporttion heratofore establishod in conformity
to section B79 of the Kentuoky Stetutss, do heredy smond their
artioles of inoorpof&tion whioh‘héve been £iled in ths office

ol the County Clerk of Jelfforson County ond in tho office of

tho Seorstary of Stoto of ¥Yontucky by sdding thoreto tho follow-

inz provisions ond by giving snid corporation tho adiitionsl
povers hereinalter enurierated.

Said corporate bedy shall have power to borrow money
with whioh to pay for pronerty obtnined by purchupe or with
which to carry on its purnoses genarally and shull heve novwar fo
rlodge or riortcage its pfoperty, roosl or perscnal, to oooure th?

peyment of tho money 80 borrowed or to secure the IulfillnentAof
[

eny of ite contracte. o rledgee or mortgacee or 6thor oreditor

o0& peid cornorction shull be bound to look to the anplication of

tre procevds of any 1oaq‘ﬁado to maid oorporstion. The corpora-
tors nbove namod and thair unoocistes snd successcers shall bo tnd
roruin tho Nourd of Trustess of Veiphborhood House.

In witness cf these purponos we hnvq ut;lxad our sig-

notures to thess urticles of incorvoration in duplicate on this

- 19th day of Jenuury, 1vl:I, thnt thay may be Tiled in the olfice




of the Seoretnry of Stato of Iontucky ord rscorded in the

offlze ol the County Clerk of Joiiorson Cowunty.
. L
T (et
J_;.- . /f"XOP//r/'
e . .
E - E‘ _! g S r' R E
| &y

\o..!.lw A
Wl A

STATE OF YRITUCLY  : g

n

COUUTY OF JIFPERSH : - °°

T, Had 0 I e « 0 notery public 1in and
for the county and stants aloresoild, do cextifr that the foregoing
instrument ol writing wss on the 18th day of Jonuary, 1912, pro-
duced to me in by office and ud:novlodged and deliverod by Lucy
Bellnsop, lelchen R. Barrot, Berthe . Saehs, Emilr E. innigerode,
Enil 5. Tdehen, Eenry Kleuber, Lnfon Allon, Bernara Tloxner, Loon
2. Lowis, Pernaorad Sellirmen and Perey 3. Looth, noriies thereto,

to be treir mct eand decd mna the act nid deed of each of them, end
that soid instrngent of writing wes cleo produced to me in oy

o iice on thoe doy of Jaruery, 1912, ond céknovledgad and de-
livored by IiuaArd Sachs, pertr thered , tol 118 ect and Anad.
I cominrion oxpirop v Aﬁ 7 f'ﬂt 1912,
. gitnuss I hand end notcrial mosl his wey of
vanuery, 19170, —p= : ’
.";\-\".'-.”.’ - ,Ausi‘m e A nRe

7. 3., X7.

e S o
" ‘ ‘

; Vet vr

L \ LTI I P S R, Clork of thy Counly Court of deliapsan Covnly In tha Prare «

'..."::;.;‘“ L onIvreely dy ety that on this doy nl/ﬁ..."'::a't/cc}. . the hnyciq,n",‘,:_,,‘.' .

','” .; N ol lntoraesyon wore frediead (0 mre is my Office and thyy 1 bare poseriad g, i
" ' the towyaing certiSoate in my soid offica, »
Wrinose oy band thia




AMENDMENT
0

ARTYCLES OF INCORPORATION
NEIGHBORWOOD HOUSE

KNOW ALL MEN BY TEESE PRESENTS:

That the undersigned, MARSHALL P, ELDRED, MRS. THOMAS
A. BALLANRTINE, WILLIAM M. COTTOM, MRS. CARL BERG,

MRS, KERVIN BULLITT, MRS. GEORGE COHN, MRS, J. DONALD DINNING,

ASA W. FULLER, A, READ HENRY, RUTH HIGGINS, WILLIAM B. LANGLEY,
FRANCIS J. PEAK, P, EUGENE SANFORD and MARS. HUGH SHW&B, JR., -

being members of the Board of Trustees of NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSI-i,

28 South First Street, Louisville, Xentucky, & charitable
corporat'ion heretofore organized unaor the lawas of ths Common-
weslth of Kentucky, do hereby amend ths Afticlo: of Incorporation
of said NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE in the following particular, to-wit:

The affairs of this Corporation shall be conducted by =
Board of Directors which shall consist of not less than seven
(7) nor more than twenty-five [25), to be determined in the dis-
cretlion of said Board. Said Board of Directors shall have
the pow;ar -and authori{ty heretofors vested in the Bonrd of Trustees
‘or Bonx;d: of Mm agers of the aaid NEIGHBORHOOD ROUSE, together uith '

such other power and authority as may be given by law,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have set their hands

this __?\_\._ day of March, 1955 y
A s fose [ t0nd

Marshall P. Eldred

/ L)
Mra. éomaa A. Eu%iant’fno :
7 R P4
et i, Bofs T
~William M. Cotton

war Conl EAA-.
Mrs. Carl Berg I\

. et = Bem———




Mrs, Kdrvin

' mi,Q!%ﬂL Ge{ua,_
rs 1George Tohn< .
‘ : 3 ‘.

(Ra) WA,

__MW1IITam W. Lapgley

2L

F. &ugene Snn}‘ordﬂ

'j‘““’*—%k Shumb &
Mrs. Hugh Shwab, Jr.

COMMONWEALTE OF KENTUCKY
: 85

- COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

I, the undersignea Notary Public in and fa the State and
County aforesaid, do hereby certify that tha foregoing AMENDMENT
TO ARTICLES OF ,INCORPORATION of NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE waa this day.
produced before me in my county by MARSHALL P. ELDRED, MRS. THOMAS
A. BALLANTINE, WILLYAM NM.- COTTON, MRS, CARL BERG, MRS. KERVIN
BULLITY, MRS. GEORGE COHN, MRS, J. DONALD DINNING, ASA W, FULLER,
A. READ HENRY, RUTH HIGGINS, WILLIAM H. LANGLEY, FRANCIS J. PEAK,
F. EUGENE SANFORD and MRS. HUGH SHWAB, JR., who acknowledged same
to be their true act and deed for the uses and purposes therein
set out,

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this 7~'\ day of March, 1955,

My commission expires Pk e s55S

ORIGINAL .COPY ' { ) ' /() .
FILED AND RECORDED LG bl 7/} ey
k otasyrﬁubllo c
0CT 3 - 1355 ° e;:::ucgnty

Td .

(/".“‘&‘-’»&- L e, LT

“— one # L ty [
amedy, 1 ATSE

™

wr
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

_ : TO -
= THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION R i
OF SIORITVARY OF STAIE . ‘
NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE AT T T T
vﬂg,\-;i..u v xg@
‘ U St 3\973_
THIS AMENDMENT, dated 26 September 1872, to the Articles o
Incorporation of Neighborhood House, Commenwezlia of }(5ntuck'j
RLI o I

ey

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, it has become necessary and proper {to amend the
Articles of Incorporation of Neighborhood House, a charitable and educational
corporation of Louisville, Kentucky, in the manner hereinafter set forth, and
WHEREAS, there are no shareholders in the corporation and no members
entitled to vote upon such amendments; .
‘ NOW, THEREFORE, we, the President and Secretary,. respectively,
of Nelghborhood House, do hereby.certify that by a vote of and by resolution of
the majority of the directors in office at their regular meeting held on 19 September
1972, Neighborhood House duly emended ita Articles of Incorperation in the follow-
ing respects: )
1. The word, "exclusively," is added to the description of the purposes
. of the corporation, so that they now read ", form a corporation for charitable
and educational purposes exclusively,,,";
2. A new paragraph is added to the said Articles, which provides:
' Upon dissolution or liquidation of the corporation, the directors
shall, after paying or mm king provision for the payment of all the liabilities of
the corporation, dispose of all of the assets of the corporation exclusively for
, the purposes of the corporation and in such a manner or to such organization(s)
ag shall at the time qualify as exempt under section 501(c){3) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1954 (or the corresponding provision of any future United States’
Internal Revenue Law), Any assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by
any court having proper jurisdiction in accordance with the purposes of the
corporation and exclusively to such organizations as are described in the pre-
ceding sentence, . ’ .

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the President and Secre tary of Neighbor-
hood House have hereunto signed thelr names; and Neighborhood House has caused
these Articles of Amendment to be signed by its President and Secretary, all“this

28 Gay of September 1972, .

President
Secretary ,? 5

President
Attest:

Secretary



————

- -

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
) =s

'COUNTY OF /7‘74“““"' )

) , & Notary Public in and for
the County nnd Comﬁnweanh aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing

Articles of Amendment to the Arlicles of Incorporation of Neighborhood House

_were produced before me in the County and Commonwealth aforesaid by John

St. Lawrence and Ruth Higgins, President and Secretary, respectively, of
Neighborhood House, and were scknowledged by them to be their act and deed;
and to be the act and deed of Nelghborhood House,

Witnesa, my hand and seal, this 34  day of September, 1872,

P22angi Do, s(‘.:./«cé

- Notdry Public

.o County, Kentucky

(Seal) \ )
My’ comrplssion explres cod /2 o
WLy ORIGINAL COPY
LY FILED

:lcamv_nr v!n: OF rLMIvCKY,
MAY 18 1973
mn.s ff M

Suentinat v 2ol
This document was prepared by
Charles M. Hassett, Attorney at
Law, whose address is 2114

Edgehill Road, Louiasville,
Kentucky 40205,

,@M?.z—.b&/\

Charles M, Hassett

i~
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INVOICE

Invoice Number : 186608
» ] Invoice Date : 08/13/2021
”EL‘”A NICAL Customer Number  : NEIGHB
LB Job Number : 218G4452
1810 Outer Loop .
Louisville, Kentucky 40219 Due Date + 08/13/2021
{502) 36B-7678 « Fax (502) 814-5270
NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 201 N.25TH ST
201 N.25TH ST LOUISVILLE, KY
LOUISVILLE, KY 4021
Attn:  MARTHA FUSON
08/13/2021 42,399.00

LABOR, MATERIAL, EQUIPMENT AND SUPERVISION FOR THE FOLLOWING:

REPLACED (2) HVAC SYSTEMS PER QUOTE

GROSS BILLINGS : 42,399.00

NET BILLINGS : 42,399.00

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS
INVOICES PAID BY CREDIT CARD ARE SUBJECT TO A 3% PROCESSING FEE ON THE AMOUNT PAID.

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1%:% PER MONTH (ANNUAL RATE OF 18%) WILL BE CHARGED ON BALANCE OVER 30 DAYS.



4/18/22, 2:36 PM Stock Yards Bank
Statement Description:

‘u — = e - - = - — )

C h ec k 008556
ATOCK YARDS HANK & TRUST COUPANY
e
HEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE INC. - ol K 4
Date: Loutsib WY K20 0812772021 |
8/ 3 1 / 202 1 EAYIOTHE  Schardaln Mocharical | ¢ ra2z9000
T e Forly-two lhousand ihree hundred ninaly-nino and 00/100™**** _ ‘ DOLLARS
yp d fgt‘xsrgel{\ N‘I.achnn!cal
. ulaf Loop
Debit - Check 8556 ‘ Louisville, KV 40219
MEMO
‘ wOoB 5568 OB 300056RLN wiHa9L 5an

< 10f2 >

Page totals: Credits: [0] $0.00 | Debits: [1] - $42,399.00
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(Rev. Octaber 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Nelghborhood House, inc.

1 Narne (as shown on your Income tax return). Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line biank.

2 Business name/dlsregarded entity name, If different from above

following seven boxes.

L] Individualsole proprietor or e Corporation

single-member LLC

Other (see Instructions) > 501c3

D S Corparation

[:] Limited liabllity company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the singie-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC i the LLC s classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes, Otherwise, a single~-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classlfication of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certaln entitles, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code {if any)

cade (if any)

{Applies 1o accounts maintsined outsids the 11.8.)

5 Addrass (number, street, and apt. or sulte no.) See Instructions,

201 N 25th Street

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisviile, KY 40212

7 List account number(s) here {optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this s generally your soclal security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entitles, It Is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Soclal security number

or
| Employer Identification number |

6{1] -|ofala|5]|8|4]2

Im Certification

Under penalties of perjury, 1 certify that:

1. The number shown an this form is my correct taxpayer Identification number {or | am waliting for a number to be Issued to me); and
2, | am not subject to backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. clitizen or other U.S, person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA cods(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of‘debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than Interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must-provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part ll, later.

Sign
Sian | se ot /WaWW/c//ﬁ omer UG 24 202
[

General Inst( ctions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted,

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and Its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.lrs.gov/FormWe.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer Identification number (ATIN}), or employer Identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

¢ Form 1099-INT (interest eamed or paid)

* Form 1093-DIV (dividends, incl
funds)

¢ Form 1088-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceads)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

» Form 1099-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

» Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

¢ Form 1089-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1088-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only If you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN,

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

g those from stocks or mutual

Cat. No, 10231X

Form W=9 [Rev. 10-2018)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Neighborhood House, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Neighborhood House, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Neighborhood House, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Neighborhood House, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Correction of an Error

As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, an error resulting in the understatement of the
amounts previously reported for prepaid expenses and contribution and grant revenue and the
overstatement of amount previously reported as payroll tax expense as of June 30, 2020, was discovered
during the current year. Accordingly, amounts reported for prepaid expenses, contribution and grant
revenue and payroll tax expense have been restated in the 2020 statements now presented, and an
adjustment has been made to net assets as of June 30, 2020, to correct the error. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Neighborhood House, Inc.'s ability
to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.




The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Neighborhood House, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Neighborhood House, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Baldwin CPAs; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
February 7, 2022



Neighborhood House, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Assets
Cash $ 705,750 $ 309,760
Accounts receivable, net 37,743 53,721
Grants receivable 19,366 -
Promises to give, net 520,701 501,334
Prepaid expenses 75,850 93,111
Land, building and equipment, net 1,680,158 1,699,669
Total Assets $ 3,039,568 $ 2,657,595
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 11,711 $ 9,150
Payroll accruals and withholding 161,481 97,579
Refundable advances - 52,473
Total Liabilities 173,192 159,202
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 2,242 622 1,809,488
With donor restrictions 623,754 688,905
Total Net Assets 2,866,376 2,498,393
Total Liabilities and Net assets 3 3,039,568 $ 2,657,595

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Neighborhood House, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 367,983 $ 559,993
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 150,758 146,719
In-kind donations of building and equipment - (85,817)
Loss on disposal of equipment - 308
(Increase) decrease in operating assets
Accounts receivable, net 15,978 (21,656)
Grants receivable (19,366) -
Promises to give, net (19,367) (318,300)
Prepaid expenses 17,261 (59,845)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accounts payable 2,561 (4,396)
Payroll accruals and witholding 63,902 4,490
Refundable advances (52,473) 52,473
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 527,237 273,969
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of land, building and equipment (131,247) (24,456)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (131,247) (24,456)
Net Increase in Cash 395,990 249,513
Cash at Beginning of Year 309,760 60,247
Cash at End of Year 3 705,750 $ 309,760
Supplemental Disclosures
Cash paid for interest $ - 3 3,782

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Neighborhood House, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Neighborhood House, Inc. (the Organization) is a not-for-profit community center serving the Portland
neighborhood of Louisville, Kentucky. The Organization’s mission is to provide individuals with

opportunities to enhance their lives. The Organization offers four core program areas:

Child Development Center — provides children ages six weeks through twelve years with a safe,
nurturing learning environment.

Youth Development Program — provides a safe place for children and teens to develop positive
and meaningful relationships.

Four Seasons Program — provides services to improve the quality of life for senior adults.

Family Services - provides community activities and an Emergency Food Bank.

Funds to provide these services are provided by individuals, corporations, foundations, private and
government grants and earned income.

Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification {ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets. A description of the net assets
categories follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: expendable funds that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations or invested in land, building and equipment.

Net assets with donor restrictions: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are
restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and

assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

The Organization considers all checking accounts and money market accounts to be cash equivalents.



Neighborhood House, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from US government for unemployment claims, the
Kentucky Child Care Assistance Program, a food reimbursement program, private pay childcare clients
and grants where the service has already been performed and reimbursement has been requested or
billed. Management records an allowance for doubtful accounts when receivables are over 90 days past
due or receipt of payment is unlikely. Bad debt expense was $6,000 and $0 for the years ended June 30,
2021 and 2020, respectively. The Organization writes off receivables after exhaustion of all collection
efforts.

Grants Receivable
Grants receivable are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. No accounts
are considered by management to be uncollectable at June 30, 2021 and 2020, therefore, no allowance

is considered necessary.

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in
substance, unconditional. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable
value. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met. Promises to give due in more than one year are recognized at fair value, using present
value techniques and a discount rate of the Treasury Bill rate (0.05% as of June 30, 2021). No allowance
for doubtful accounts is necessary, as management believes that all amounts are collectible.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses represent expenditures that have not been recorded as an expense but paid in
advance of their due date. Prepaid expenses consist of unemployment and errors and omissions
insurance. The prepaid expense was $75,850 and $93,111 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building, and equipment is recorded at cost, or if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date
of donation. The cost of property and equipment purchased in excess of $1,000 is capitalized.
Depreciation is computed using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets
from 3 to 40 years.

Payroll Accruals and Withholding

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization deferred payment of $38,612 of the employer’s
share of social security taxes in accordance with the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act
(CARES Act) stimulus bill passed. The legislation allows all entities to defer the employer's share of social
security payments between March 27, 2020 and December 31, 2021; 50% of the deferred payments must
be paid by December 31, 2021 and the remaining 50% must be paid by December 31, 2022.

Refundable Advances

Refundable advances are funds received from a third party for which services have yet to be provided, or
for which donor conditions have yet to be met, and the grantor has a right of return.




Neighborhood House, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
in-Kind Donations

The Organization receives various types of in-kind donations including services and food. FASB ASC
958-605-25 requires recognition of professional services received if those services (a) create or enhance
long-lived assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Most of the services received by the
Organization do not meet these criteria. Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair value when
received and are recorded as part of contributions on the statements of activities. The amounts reflected
as in-kind support are offset by like amounts included in expenses or assets.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions and grants are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise
to give, or notification of a beneficial interest, is received and are recorded as net assets without donor
restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-
imposed restrictions. Contributions and grants that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase
in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the
contribution or grant is recognized. All other donor restricted contributions and grants are reported as an
increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction. When a restriction
expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Conditional promises to give, that is,
those with a measurable performance or other barriers, and a right of return, are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend have been substantially met.

Program revenue and special event revenue are recognized when the program or event takes place.

Rental revenue is recognized over the term of the rental agreement.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program
and supporting services. All other expenses are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

Income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section
170(b}{1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section
509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in the statement
of financial position.
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Neighborhood House, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made in the prior year's amounts to conform with current year
statement presentation.

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - The Organization maintains its cash balance in several financial institutions in Louisville, KY. The
cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At various times during the
year, the cash balance may exceed amounts federally insured. Risk is mitigated by the high quality of the
financial institution. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, cash balances exceeded the federally insured amount
by $472,092 and $59,296, respectively.

Accounts receivable and promises to give - Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of
accounts receivable and promises to give. Accounts receivable and promises to give are principally with
the State of Kentucky, and foundations and corporations based in the Louisville area. Realization of these
accounts is dependent on various economic conditions.

Note 3 - Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give will all be collected in one to five years and consist of the following as of
June 30:

2021 2020
Metro United Way $ 59,149 § 110,629
Capacity building 250,000 375,000
General operations 160,000 -
Other 51,552 16,105

$ 520,701 % 501,734

Receivable in less than one year $ 425,701 $ 376,734
Receivable in one to five years 95,000 125,000
Total promises to give 520,701 501,734
Less discounts to net present value - (400)
Promises to give, net 3 520,701 3 501,334

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization also received a conditional promise of $100,000
from C.E. and S. Foundation contingent upon sufficient completion of year one (of two) objectives and the
development of a detailed plan for integrating the cost of the development function into their operating
budget. Additionally, the Organization received a conditional promise of $11,499 from Metro United Way
contingent upon amounts received from a third party payor.

11



Neighborhood House, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020
Note 4 - Land, Building, and Equipment

Land, building, and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Land $ 525193 $ 525,193
Building and improvements 3,268,852 3,178,147
Furniture and equipment 435,091 394,549
Vehicles 60,358 60,358
Total costs 4,289,494 4,158,247
Less accumulated depreciation (2,609,336) (2,458,578)

1,680,158 1,699,669
Building under lease 157,136 157,136
Less accumulated depreciation (157,136) (157,136)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 1,680,158 $ 1,699,669

Note 5 - Line of Credit

The Organization has available a credit line of $150,000 with a maturity date of January 15, 2023.
Advances on the line of credit incur interest at the Wall Street prime rate (3.25% as of June 30, 2021) with
a floor of 4%. The credit line is secured by an interest in the property located at 201 North 25" Street,
Louisville, KY. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, there is no outstanding balance on the credit line.

Note 6 - Refundable Advances

in April 2020, the Organization received $245,400 in loan funding from the Paycheck Protection Program
(PPP), established pursuant to CARES Act and administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration.
The loan proceeds have been used to cover payroll and utility costs. As of June 30, 2020, the
Organization met a portion of the PPP forgiveness requirements for headcount, limitations on
compensation reductions, as well as spending the money on permitted expenses. Based on the
forgiveness requirements met, $192,927 was recognized as a grant in the statement of activities for the
year ended June 30, 2020 and the remainder amount of $52,473 was recorded as a refundable advance
as of June 30, 2020 until the rest of the forgiveness requirements were met. During the year ending June
30, 2021, the Organization recognized the remaining $52,473 as a grant in the statement of activities.
The loan was fully forgiven in April 2021.

In February 2021, the Organization received an additional $245,400 in loan funding from the second draw
of PPP. The Organization continues to evaluate the requirements of the CARES Act that allow for
forgiveness; and anticipates the loan to be entirely forgiven pursuant to loan forgiveness standards
currently in effect and therefore has recorded the loan under ASC 958-605, Not-for-Profit Entities:
Revenue Recognition as a conditional contribution. As of June 30, 2021, the Organization has met all of
the PPP forgiveness requirements for headcount, limitations on compensation reductions, as well as
spending the money on permitted expenses. Based on the forgiveness requirements met, $245,400 has
been recognized as a grant in the statement of activities for the year ended June 30, 2021.
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Neighborhood House, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements - Continued

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 7 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following at June 30:

Restricted by time $
Restricted by purpose for programs

Total $

2021 2020
520,701  $ 501,334
103,053 187,571
623754 _$ 688,905

Note 8 - Leasing Arrangements

The Organization leases out space in one of its buildings under an operating lease that expires March 31,
2025, with monthly rent of $6,510. The building is fully depreciated. The Organization also receives other
rental income for room rentals for events. Net rental income for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
was $78,120 and $72,616, respectively. Future lease rental income under non-cancelable operating

leases in excess of one year is as follows:

June 30, 2022 $
June 30, 2023
June 30, 2024
June 30, 2025

$

292,950

Note 9 - Defined Contribution Pension Plan

78,120
78,120
78,120
58,690

The Organization has a defined contribution pension plan which covers all employees who have met
certain age and service requirements. The Organization contributed $23,814 and $21,128 for the years

ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Note 10 - In-Kind Donations

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when received. The amounts are
reflected in the accompanying financial statements as support and are offset by like amounts included in
expenses or assets. In-kind donations consisting of food and supplies for the years ended June 30, 2021

and 2020 were $158,208 and $246,101, respectively.
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Neighborhood House, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 11 - Liquidity and Availability
The following table reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, reduced by

amounts not available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered
unavailable when illiquid, or not convertible to cash within one year.

2021 2020
Financial Assets
Cash $ 705,750 § 309,760
Accounts receivable, net 37,743 53,721
Grants receivable 19,366 -
Promises to give, net 520,701 501,334
Financial assets as of year-end 1,283,560 864,815
Less those unavailable for general expenditure
within one year
Promises to give collectible beyond one year (95,000) (124,600)
Donor imposed restrictions (103,053) (174,309)
Financial assets available for general
expenditure within one year $ 1085507 § 565,906

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, the Organization
operates with a balanced budget and anticipates covering its general expenditures by collecting sufficient
program and other revenues and by utilizing resources from current and prior year’s gifts, as needed. As
described in Note 5, the Organization also has a $150,000 line of credit, which it could draw upon in the
event of an anticipated liquidity need.

Note 12 - Correction of an Error

During audit procedures performed for the year ending June 30, 2021, it was noted that prepaid expense
was understated for the period ending June 30, 2020 by $68,400. As a result, net income and beginning
net assets were understated by $68,400. Accordingly, the Organization has restated its results and cash
flows for the year ended June 30, 2020.

The following summarized the restatement referred to above:

As Previously
Reported As Restated

Balance at June 30, 2020
Prepaid expenses $ 24711 $ 93,111
Net assets $ 2420993 $ 2498,393

For the year ended June 30, 2020
Change in net assets $ 491,593 $ 559,993
Contributions and grant revenue $ 1,722,388 § 1,756,588
Payroll tax expense $ 110,683 $ 76,483
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Neighborhood House, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 13 - Commitments & Contingencies

The novel coronavirus (COVID-19) was first identified in people in late 2019. COVID-19 spread rapidly
throughout the world, and, in March 2020, the World Health Organization characterized COVID-19 as a
pandemic. It has significantly disrupted supply chains and businesses around the world. The United
States and global markets experienced significant volatility in value resulting from uncertainty caused by
the pandemic. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on Neighborhood House’s financial performance will
depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and its impacts on
Neighborhood House’s donors, employees, and vendors, all of which at present, cannot be determined.
Accordingly, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact Neighborhood House's future financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows is uncertain.

Note 14 - Recently Issued Accounting Standards Updates

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

in February 2016, the FASB issued Account Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) (ASU
2016-02), requiring all leases to be recognized on Neighborhood House balance sheet as a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability, unless the lease is a short-term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve
months or less). At the commencement date of the lease, Neighborhood House will recognize: 1) a lease
liability for Neighborhood House's obligation to make payments under the lease agreement, measured on
a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that represents Neighborhood House's right to use, or
control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon adopting ASU 2016-02, Neighborhood
House will be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the earliest period
presented using a modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for Neighborhood
House for the year ending June 30, 2023, with early adoption permitted. Neighborhood House is currently
evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures
by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets

in September 2020, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2020-07, Not-for-Profit
Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial
Assets (ASU 2020-07), requiring an entity to present contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate line
item in the statement of activities, apart from contributions of cash and other financial assets. ASU 2020-
07 includes additional disclosures requirements about contributed nonfinancial assets for not-for-profit
entities, including additional disclosure requirements for recognized contributed services. The standard
will be applied on a retrospective basis and will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2022.
Neighborhood House does not expect the new standard will impact its financial statements other than a
reclassification on the statement of activities and additional disclosures.

Note 15 - Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements

through February 7, 2022, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be
issued.
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